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6 May 2025
RULING
HARNESS RACING VICTORIA
and
CARSON MILLER

Date of hearing:		16 April 2025 

Date of decision:		16 April 2025 

Panel:	Judge John Bowman (Chairperson)

[bookmark: _Hlk16238640]Appearances: 	Mr Andrew Cusumano appeared on behalf of the Stewards.
	Mr Anthony Butt represented Mr Carson Miller.
	
Stewards report:	Race 7 at Boort on Sunday, 2 March 2025

The All Clear was delayed by Stewards to allow a review of the circumstances surrounding “Collective Works” breaking gait near the 2300, before shifting into the sprint lane in the home straight on the first occasion, and when regaining its correct gait, improving forward of the field to regain the lead position. Stewards were also approached by Ms Kerryn Manning, the driver of the second placed “Lincoln River”, who sought the opportunity to review the race films.
Following review, Ms Manning exercised her rights to protest against Collective Works being declared the winner with the grounds of the protest being that Collective Works had gained an advantage whilst in the sprint lane and wrongly re-entered the race.
Upon consideration, Stewards found that when Collective Works regained its correct gait whilst in the sprint lane, its driver Ms Ewa Justice had then driven forward, gained an unfair advantage, and when rejoining the field near the 2100m, shifted out forcing “Cee Cee In America” wider. In accordance with Australian Harness Racing Rule (“AHRR”) 154(1) and (2) which states:
(1) “If a horse breaks gait during a race, its driver shall take immediate action to avoid interference with other runners and without gaining an unfair advantage restrain the horse to correct gait before rejoining the race without interference to another runner.”
(2) “Where in the opinion of the Stewards a driver fails to comply with sub rule (1) the horse may be disqualified for the race or placed in a lower finishing position and the driver found guilty of an offence.”

And AHRR 166(1) and (2) which states:
(1) “Except in the final lap of a race a horse shall not enter any part of the spring lane in an attempt to pass other horses or improve it position.”
(2) “The driver of a horse in contravention of sub-rule (1) is guilty of an offence and the horse may be disqualified or given a lower placing.”

Stewards found that whilst in the sprint lane, Collective Works had improved its position, gained an unfair advantage and when rejoining the race, caused interference. Consequently, Stewards disqualified “Collective Works” and amended the placings to the following:

1st - Lincoln River, 2nd – Cee Cee In America, 3rd – “Angus Indiana”, 4th – “Rio Rock”.

Collective Works – Shifted in and contacted a marker peg and galloped when leading at the 2300m. Shifted into the sprint lane and regained its trotting gait, worked forward while in the sprint lane to the lead position leaving the front straight. Pulled hard middle stages. Inquiry adjourned.

RULING

Mr Carson Miller, you are appealing in relation to the ultimate result of Race 7 at Boort on 2 March 2025. It was a cup race of some significance. Your horse, Collective Works, driven by Ms Ewa Justice, was first past the post. Subsequently, the Stewards conducted a hearing as to whether, in essence, the horse had entered the sprint lane during the conduct of the race and had made ground accordingly. Whilst there was some talk of a protest from the second place horse, the ultimate decision was a disqualification by the Stewards of Collective Works and the amendment of the finishing order accordingly. You have lodged an appeal in relation to this decision.

Before me today, Mr Andrew Cusumano, on behalf of the Stewards, has argued that this Tribunal has no jurisdiction to hear an appeal in relation to what occurred. He has referred to various provisions of the Racing Act 1958 and in particular to provisions such as Section 50K(1).

He has also referred to my decision in Alannah Logie v Harness Racing Victoria (“HRV”), that decision being on 31 October 2023. It is posted on the Tribunal’s website.

I realise that this may seem a little confusing to you, but this Tribunal is what could be described as a creature of statute and its powers are limited to those set out in the Racing Act. Its appeal jurisdiction is limited to cases of suspension, disqualification, warning off or fines in excess of $250. The situation in your case does not involve any of those penalties.

Without wishing to be too technical about it, I would refer to the earlier decision in Logie v HRV (31 October 2023) and the discussion therein. In that case I conclude as follows:

“In my opinion, this Tribunal does not have jurisdiction to hear an appeal against the outcome of a protest”.

I appreciate that, whilst in the present case there was talk of a protest, the decision of the Stewards was that Collective Works should be disqualified and the finishing order amended accordingly.

The situation is similar to an upheld protest. The principle is the same. This Tribunal does not have the jurisdiction to hear an appeal such as this. This case is not one involving suspension, disqualification, warning off or a fine in excess of $250.

I appreciate that this may be frustrating for you. However, the bottom line is that I rule that the Tribunal has no jurisdiction to hear an appeal of this nature and it is dismissed accordingly.


Mark Howard
Registrar, Victorian Racing Tribunal
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